
I UN/TED NATIONS 

TRUST E. E-S H I P 

COUNCIL 

Distribution 
GE:iuVl, 

T/c.2/sR.91 
27 J•Jly 1953 

CONmlTS 

53•20201 

ORIGI11AL: Z:i·JLIS!! 

' • f • • 

· . .. ,. 

s;rANn:rnG coMMIT'J:~~ oN PtTITroNs . . '• 
' 

SUMllIARY- REGORD OF THE NI HETY •FIRST MEETING 
l • / • • ,· 

.. . Hel d · at He!l.dquapt~r s, Hew York, 
on' Wedneeclay, 15 July 1953, a·l; l0.4o a,m. . .- .· 

P~ti tio11s conc<?rning the Ca1lleroons under French Adadnistrntion 

(rr/c.2/L~45 sud Add.,l) (continued) 



Chnirma.n: 

M')mb9rs: 

Secretariat: 

Mr. QUIROS 

Mr. SCBEYVEN . 

El Salvador 

Belgiu:n 
Mr. ROM\NACCR-CRA.!AS Deminicon Republic 

Mr. ZONOV Union of Soviet Socialist 
Re publics 

Mr. McKAY · Unit~d States of America 

Mr. PIGlION 

· Mr. DEf:ENDSEN · . Anoista.nt Secretary of the 
Committee 



T/C .2/SR .91 
Engliah 
Page 3 

PE'.2!'.l:IONS CC!'-i"'CER!UNG TBE CAME:1100NS UNDER FRENCH ADMINIS'IRA~ON (T/c.2/1...45 and 

Add.1) {continutl) 

- At the in"Tita.tiori of the Che.irman1 Mr. PIQ!!,O_!! (Francel took a pJ.n.ee at the_ 

Co'!ll!llittee table. 

Mr. BERENDSEN (Assistant Secretary of the Commi ttoe) announced that as 

the Trusteeship Council ·wa.s· to i:>egir~ ho!<1ing mee•;;i~e daily -~he 

foliawing week, the Standing Com.'!littee on Petitions would be unc.ble to meet after 

Friday, 17 Jul,y. 

In reply to a question by Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Sccialiat Republics) 

he said that a.bout fifteen petitions dealt with in documents T/C .• 2/L.45 and Add.l 

reri:ained to· be considered.. There ,,ere· a number of other petitions from the 
. , 

Ce:ffieroons under French Administration on the agenda of the T:ruste.eo~1p Council, 

but no written observations on them bad bee~ submitted by the Administering 

Authority and the French delegation was not in a po31tion to.t'urnish oral 

information. There were also sixteen petitions from the Camernons under British 

Administration and two relating to Western Samoa, a.s well a.s a further one from 

that Territory which had arrived very recently but which the New Zealand 

dolega.tion wiahed to have .considered and. en which it was ready to make ite 

observations. If the Committee could complete i ta preliminary examination of all 

thoso petitions on which observations he.d baen received, the Secretariat would 

undertake to prepare the ropJrto by Friday morning. If that were done about 

eighty petitions would be left outstunding. 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked when those eighty 

petitions had been auumi tted • 

Mr. BETIENDSEN (Assistant Secretary of tl1e Committee) replied that most 

of them had been banded to the Visiting Mission during its stay in the Cameroons 

in November and Deoember 1952. Owing to their number the Visiting Mission had 



IT',,., ,. , 91 
• I ~ ; ... , . 

1i, llf:i .t. ::. ~ ~l 

Page 4 

been unable to t.:ransr,ni t .them .to. the' Sccretacy••<!-eneral while it was in the . 

Torrito:,:y; it had done so towa.rds the end of January and they ha.d_.been promptly 

·t::.::··~ ''m:. tt::id to the Administering Authoi•i ty, which had reoei ved them early in 

Hr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialiat Republics) pointed out :that under 

ruLJ 8:$ of the rules of procedure Administering Authorities s·hould submit written 

obo::·va;t:Lons on petitior.s· '\tithin two months a.fte':t•: the da,te·or receipt, 

Mr. PIGNON (France) said that on his Government's. inatructions he 

intended to propose to the Trusteeship Council that the time-limit :for the 

aubmioaion of observations should be e:ctended. __ A number of the petitions. in 

question Wel'e long and. coinplicatod a.nd it i-ras imposeible to deal with so many in 

the time allowed. When the· procedure for dealing with petitions had. been 

revised the French delage.t:ton he.d me.de it clear that while it was prepared to do 

ito best to co-operate, it could not.guarantee the preoence of a special 

representative at every meeting at -which petitions iere considered. Petitions 

were beat dealt with at the· time the annual reports of the Territories concerned 

~~re examined, when a special representative was present. 

,. Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socio.list Republics) thought the Comrn.i ttee 

should note tho.t thore had been a. violation of the rules of procedure. lie could 

not agree to the proposal for deferment, ..which·would mean tha.t many petitions 

vould not be considered until a year or more after their submission. In his 

opinion the Con:mittee should inform the Council that it would ba .. -unable to 

complete its vor.k by the end of the ,reek. Eighty petitions from the Cameroons 

\lllder FxenchAdminiotration would in nny case have to be left outstanding because 

the AdminioterinG Authority was not ready .to submit observations on them, but all 

the others should be given o. t::iorough eJ:amino.tion. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed cut th:i. t the Comm1 ttce could not ref.use to comply 

,nth the Council's instructiqnG •. The USSR representative should make his remarks 

in the Council. 



., 

T/c.2/sR.91 
English 
Page 5 

The CHAIRMAN ramarl::ed that the observationa cf the Administering 

Authority did not aay whether the child in question had died or not. Moreover, 

the child was referred to as a boy in the petition and o.s a girl in the 

observations. He asked whether Mr. Baez, the driver of the lorry, had been 

brcught to trial. 

_ Mr. PIGNON (~ranee) confirmed that the child bad been a boy and that he 

had been killed instantly. 

The driver had not been tried because a. Judicial investigaticn had established 

that the lorry had been proceeding at a norm.al speed in accordance with traffic 

regulations and that the child had run unexpectedly into the road. The child's 

parents or grandparents could bring a civil action for dame.gee if they wished. 

Mr. McKAY (United States of .Ainerica) observed that the greater part of 
1 the petition . .dealt with issues with which the courts were competent to deal and 

therefore ce.me under rule 81 of the rules of procedure. In paragraph 6, .however, 

there was a referance to..racial discrimination; that appeared to be an 
' i.'lsue with which the Committee might deal. 

Mr. PIGNON (France) ea tegorically denied tha. t there had 'been any racial 

discrimination in connexion with the case • ~There was no racial dis.crimina tion 

-:if a.n;y: sort in the Cameroona under French Adminietratio~. He had rr.ade a lengthy 

statement on that subJect in the Fourth.Committee the previous year. 

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) said that during the time the Visiting Mission 

had apent in the Cameroons under French Administration he had seen no oases of 

l'!lcial. discrimination, The two cases cominred by the petitioner, his own and 

that of' Mr. Perny, were not parallel, so that his allegation of racial 

diocrimination oould not be substantiated. The Visiting Mission had formed a 

high opinion of the conscientiousness a.nu impartiality of the magistrates in the 

Territory.· 



T/C.2/SR.91 
English 
Page 6 . 

The ®..IRM,\i! asked the Franch' 1-ep;,seni-.a.•~i ,e ·:to explai:i the discre:inncy 

between the statements of',_the · peti tionor .and of the Ad\1l~nistering Aut!lc:rity 

concerning . the eentence. itnl)csed • . 

Mr". PIGHON · {F.i-ance) exple.1n.!3d ·that . the petitionsr had been s.entence<3: to 

-throe months' imp1·isorur.en·t; for assaulting l\ police officer. He had.appealed and. 

the sentence ho.d been confirmed a~d _a. further fine of 3,000 francs imposed. 

A further appeal e.ga.inet that· sentence ha.d been lodged. 

Secondly, he bad been sentenced to r our months • imprisonment -and a fine of • 

,10,COC .:r:.'ancs for hia attack on Mr.. Baez •. . There wc.s no .queijtion of 200,000 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of -Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the case was 

quite cleer. The child had been icilled by a Europe~n driver, vho had not even 

been pro::iecuted, 'but ·-the man -~rho ho.d jt•.sJ.; c3eu h::.s gran.dson killed before his very 

eyes end vho had tried tc prevent the driver from escaping, ha.d been imprisoned .. 

and fir..'3d. In vicv of thoae. facts the allegation of ~cial discr.imine.tion seemed 

to be fully -substantio.~ed and ·there should be _a re!"erence tQ the matter in the 

d~.ft resolution. The rosolutien should reguirc the.t the . petitioner should be 

given satisfaction or ccmpensated in some way, 

Mr. PIG"i'i'O}! (France) emphasized that there had been no criminal_ 

responsib ility on the r,J.rt of the .. driver. Ee . repeated. that t.he child's f~mily 

could bring a civil action•for damages, but that had nothing to do with -the 

Administration. 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socia.list Ropublica) asked nhether the court 

before which Yene 1 o case had been tried md been composed of European or 

indigonoua magistrates. 

Mr. PIG NON .(France) had .. no SJX)cific ir..forma tion on that point, but Yene 

ha.d boen tried by e. court of fi:-st instance, which ucmally co!lsisted of' thre.e 

Frenc~ mugistr~tes. 



. Mr~ ZONOV .(Union of' Soviet Svcie.Uot Re''"bli ) 
- . · .. ¥"' cs considn'd t?'A" t \."" 

evidence of racial cl1acrim1cat1on. · • ' "'· 

.Mr. SCEEYVEN (Belgium} agreed li1 th t~ United State 
. . s repreecctattr~ 

that the matter "as within the purview of rule 81 H v·---uld b 
: .. . . · . • e .., e Ut.lblo .t, 

supptirt, any~propoaa.1 that the resolution should allude to racial di ., , ... 
. . sc •• ~.~.1.n 

iri the courts of the territory. 

Mr. McKAY (United States of America) asked the French represeohti~·e r~r 

an explanation ccneern1ng the closing of the pstitioner's restaurant, 

Mr. PIGNON (Fronce) had 'no information on the subject. LiQuor 11cetc~o 

were uauo.lly withdrawn in cases cf criminal oonvicbion and that m1s prob!)bly vt~t 

had happened in the case in point. If s:, thi petitioner would be ablo to otte.1:-. 

a. new one,. since the offence for which he hr.d been sentenced ves not ouch ns to 

rerider him unfit to hold a licence. 

~. SCHEl'VEN (Belgium) toought the Council should ask the Ad:i1r.1otcr1r.g 

Authority to give sytllI)athetic consideratic~ to the petitioner'c request .to reo~n 

his restaurant and should inform the petitioner that it vould be for hio to bring 

~ civii action against Baez. 

·Mr. McKAY (United States of America) suggested that the draft rcoobt1or. 
. d th f the petit1oncr'a srcndoon, .ihould, firstly, express regret at the tragic ea. 0 

, - te t .. hat there was no ro.cinl secondly, note the French representative s sta men " 
ha ., ress the hope tmt the discrimination in the Territory, thirdly, per p .. exp f 

· id ration to the reoootL'lg 0 
Administering Authority would give syn1pe.thetic cons <? • 

. rai"ed in the petitio:1 11cro 
the restaurant, fourthly, note that the ll'Jl.ln issues · " d "'ft.._,., 

· tent to deal an , "'- ''-' 1 

issues with which the courts had.dealt or were compe 
. . . . , .c..,rther action was necesoary. 

perhaps decfd·e that in the circumstances no .A.U • 

. . . : d draft a resolution in t~ 
The CHAIR.\1.4.N said that too Secretariat vcul i f tt.a re:::.,.rks 

. . li on the bas s o 
light of the debate; with an alte:mo.tive paTagraP 

nade .by the USSR repre sentative. 

I 



. . 

T/C .2/sR·.9i 
·. English 

Page 8 

Petition . .from the "Comi ~ re13ion...~l c.e l 'Union des E9J2U~tions du -Cameroun" 

rT 'Kong&am'!)a (T /PET. 5/111) · ·· 

Petit.ion from Mr. I1.1c,ia Nana (T/PET.!5}163 and Add .l) 

The CilAIRMAN ouggest~d .. tbat sin~a the . . petition from the Comi~ reRional 

de ·1 1Union des popuJ.atio~ du Camerou11 and that fr~ Mr. Lucas Nana.related to the 
. ·. . . 

same incident viewed f'rom different standpoints/ the two petitions might be deal.t 

with simultaneously. 

It was so decided. 

M!-. McKAY (United ·states o:f' America.) di•ew attention to Mr. Nana •s 

allegations of loss of property and asked whether he had filed any civil suits fo.r 

damages and whether the Administerinz Authority ho.d taken Bny otep.s t~ assist him, 

Mr. PI0N0N (France) did not knov whether MY such suits had been :fiied; 

the petitioner was perfectly free to file them if he wished. · 

. Hr. McKAY (United States of America) suggested that consideration of 

Mr. Nana 'a petition should be deferred witil the' Administer~g Authority had 

furnished further partioulars on the damage he claimed to have suffered and on the 

action, if .any, taken by the Administ.ering Authority. 

Tu 
/ , 

. rning to the petition :f.rom the Comite. regiot!.al, he asked whe·~her the · 

Ad~inistration bad talten any .measures to combat the witchcraft superstition which . . 

had been the basic cause of the incide·nt. 

~.r. PIGtlON (France) repl;ed· that public order had been completely 

restored in the villngc of Loum. The position vith regerd to witchcraft wa.s 

delicate and involved. With the progress of educe.tion in the Trust Territory and 

the sra.dun.l ueeterniza.tion of it,s form of civilization, belief ·1n -witchcraft vo.s 

:lwindling. As far cu1 pem:.l law on wit.chcr:i:tt vns concerned, tlie Fre.nch Penal 

Code, which had been ma.de applic(lb~ ·to th~ Territory a:t the request 'tf the 

indigenous in.iabita:lts, no longer conbined any p~ovieions specifically concerned 

· with witchcraft. 



T/c .2/sR.91' 
English 
Page 9 

V.r. SCHEYVEN {Belgium) suggested that the attention or Mr. Uana ~ould 

be drawn to the fact that it vais open to him to sue for damages under civil _law. 

Mr. McKAY (United States of America.) sympathized with the Belgian 

representative 1s desire to dis~se of the petitions without delay, but felt that 

the Comm_ittee should not draft a reeolut:ton on T/P'Elr.5/163 and_Add.l until it had 
. . ' ' . 

full information before it. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Secretariat should draft a. resolution 

on the Comite r~gional petition en.a that consideration of._the Nana petition should 

be de~erred pending the receipt of fuller information from the Administering 

Authority. 

It was so decided. 

Petition . .from the ''Union des 12.QPllle.tions du Ca.me:rounL Comite central du 

N 'Kongsaroba" ( T /"PET. 5 /J2 5) 

Repl:tiug to a question by the CHAIRll.AN, Mr • .PIGNON (FranceJ said that 

although he had no definite information on the progress of Chief' Njimofira 's 

trial, he thought that the decision of the court had not yet been announced. 

The CHA.IRMA.N, speaking as the representative of El Salvador, pointed out 

that according to the Secretariat's footnote the cable addressed by NJimofira to 

the United Nationo had been signed by him alone, yet he was on trial for using 

signature.s of' persons who had been in complete ignorance of the steps he had taken. 

Thus Njimofira appeared to be on trial for something he had not done.-

Mr. SCEEYVEN (Belgium) disagreed; although the cablegram was signed by 

NJimofira alone, it was so worded as to give the impression that it had been sent 

on behalf of the traditional chief's and notables of the Bamoun region. Re· 

suggested that the Committee's draft reaolution should draw the petitoners• 
attention to the observations of the Administering Authority and to the fact that 

their description of the charge brought against Njimofira was not in keeping with 

the facts. 



T/c .2/sn .91 
English 
Page 10 

. Mr. PIGNOU (France) said that NJimofira would not have been prosecuted 
J 

if. he bo.d not fra.udulently ascribed to others a request which had in f'act 

emanated from him and of which those others bad had no knowledge. 

Mr. Z0N0V (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that there 

appeared to be a contradiction between the French represen~tive ta statement and 

the text of the cablegram as reproduced by the Secretariat. He asked whether the 

Secretariat could establish the ere~ct wording of the message. 

·- Mr. BEREIIDSEN (Assist;mt Secretary of the Conmittee) confirmed .. that .the 

cablegram was received emctly in the fo1,n reproduced on page 23 of document 

T/C.2/L.45 • 

.Mr. PIGNON (France) explained that ma.:iy tra.di tional chief a and notables 

of' the Ba.moun region had protested against the use of their titles in the 

cablegram in guestion. 

Mr. Z0NOV {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked whether that 

protest had been received officially by the United Nations. 

?~. BfilreNDSEN (Assistcnt Secretary of the Co~ittee) replied that many 

lengthy cablegrams had been received from the. Ca.meroona as. a result of the Fourth 

Committee's dec~sion to grant a hearing to Um Nyobe. Some of those cablegrams 

had approve~ the decision..a.nd others had protested againat it. The senders had 

appa.1-entJ.y thought that Um Uyobe was to speak for the Cameroons as a whole • 

Mr. Z0N0V (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that some o-r 
the .. traditiona.l chiefs and notables had obviously been villing to associate 

themselves with the contents of the cablegram. Njimot'ira had not mentioned any 

names in the cable and it was therefore difficult to see why he had been prosecuted. 



T/c.2/gp..91 
English 
Page 11 

Mr. BERENDSEN (Assistant Secretary of the Committee) explained tha:t .of_ 

the many cablegrams received by the United Nations on the. decision to .llear 

Um Nyo~e, . .onl.y three ha.d been from the Bamou.n region., namely tba.t trom 

Qhief Njimofira at present under discussion., and wo c:,the~s, both _opposing the 
. . . 

bee.ring, one of w~ich had come .from Sultan Seidou. 

. . 
Mr. PIGNON (France) pointed out that the members of the. Committee were 

aware,. through their study of previous petitions, that the Union des populations 

du Cameroun were .political oppcnonts of Sultan Seidou's pa.rty . .. The Seidou party. 

chiefs. in the Bamoun_region ,raro opposed to the coµt~nta of NJ1mofire.'s cablegram 

and objected .to Njimofira's use in. it of their titles. 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of .. .Soviet Socialist Repubiica) asked whether, since 

Njimofire. had not used.:the names o!' Sultan.Seidou and his tollowers, .he was 1n 

fa.et being prosecuted merely because of comPla.into raised against him by 

representati·ves of an opposing political party~ 

Mr. SCHElVEN (Be~ium) said that the protesting chiefs and notable.a 

might well. .feel that they . .were _personally slandered by NJ imof'ira. • a cablegram, 

Just as t:!r9mQe.ra of the Committee would probably protest if. one member i5sued a 

personal statement and ascribed. .it to the entire Committee. In any case . the 

matter was sub judice; the Co?I&t1ittee must not a::;sume the functions of a court 

of justice. 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republica) disagreed, stating that 

1 t was clear tha. t the real issue w.s one. of antagonism between two rival political 

i;nrties. It was not proper for the Administering Autl'lority to prosecute members 

of one political party to serve the interests of another. 

Mr. PIGNON (France } suggested that the Conmittea's failure to agree on 

the implicationo of the word:!.ng of Njimofira 'a cablegram might be due to 

linguistic points • In order to shov that not all tt.\e tradi :tional chiefs and 



T/C.2/SR.91 ·. ·:. : 
· English 

fe.ge l2 

notablea of the Bamoun:· region bad ~uthorized th~ cableg~m, Njimo:firo. ~!lou1d ha.Ye 

uoed some re str1ct1 ve word · or phrase; ·1n French, the absence of any such . - . 

qualification rendered the words 11£bcfs triditionnels et notables rkaion B9.moun" 
C01!1Prehensive. 

Mr. ZONOV.. (Union of ·soviet Socia list Republic~) counte~ed that alihoush 

Njimoi'ira. had -not ·used a restrictive phra.ae, neither .had he used any word imp1ying 
. . 

totality. Tlie ·real issue., however, va.s that one political gr.cup vas being ·· 

persecuted by its opponents in ce1·tain ruling cir~lc ~. The matter bed boen , 

taken to court to secure a court (1ecision.-in favcur of Sultan Seidou •a party. 

No doubt the Committee, in conoidering some later petition, would be conf"ronted 

vi th that court decision and woul.d therefo~e conclude that it could take no action. 

In its draft resolution., the Con:rr.i ttee should cay that the matter; bei~g of a. 

political nature, shoul.d:not have 'teen referred to the courts. 

Mr. SCHEWEN (Belgium) pointed out that the courts were trying, not a 

political party., but a ·person ac~uBed of having conmitted a fraudulent act on . . . . 
behalf of o. political party. 

Referring to ·the complaint that the home of Mr. Ndame had been illega.11.y 

searched, Mr·. ZONOV (Union ·'"or Soviet Socialist· Republics) asked why that search 

bad been made. 

Mr. PIGliON .(France) replied that. the search had been made in . response to 

complaints of ·ndame 's ''conduct, ·aa · outlined in the Administering ~uthority•~ 

observations. The ·search had be·e~ perfectly legal, having bee~ ordered by a . 

competent Juge de Pa.ix. 

Mr. ZOUOV (Union of Goviet Socialist Republics) did not dispute the 

legality of the search, but wo.nteci to knov what had been looked for and what had. 

been found.· 



T/C .2/sn .91 
Engli!:h 
!'age 13 

Mr. PIGNON {France) replied that the search had been carried out w1 th ~ 

view to discovering evidence substantiating the crime alleged against Nd.a.ma, such 

/s forged orders and the like. He could not say what had been the results of : 

tho search, for under Franch law only the'Procureur general of the Republic could 

be given that information. 

Mr. SCTJEYVEN' (Belgium) expressed the view that neither the Standing 

Connnittee on Petitions nor the Trusteeship Council bad the right to ask a judge 

to explain his. actions • 

The CI:lAIR?1A.N thought that while the whole petition undoubtedly came 
within the purview of rule 81 of the Council's rules of procedure, members were 

entitled to express doubts on va:rious points and there was no reason_:why the 

pet~tion should not be given further consideration at the following meeting. 

The meet ins rose at 12 .40 p .m. 

27/7 p.m. 




